
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, August 7, 2018, 6: 00 p. m. 

Lemon Grove Community Center
3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and

Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Lemon Grove Lion/ Tiger Pack 108

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

SANDAG Update — Chair Sinnott will present accomplishments and outlook. 

Presentation of a Proclamation recognizing Work Place Gender Equity Day in
Lemon Grove, to Dr. Hei- ock Kim, Executive Director, Kim Center for Social
Balance. 

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not
scheduled on the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this
meeting. If appropriate, the item will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion

unless removed from the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public.) 

A. City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands

Reference: Molly Brennan, Finance Director
Recommendation: Ratify Demands

B. Approval of Meeting Minutes
July 18, 2018, Special Joint Meeting with Lemon Grove School District Board

Reference: Shelley Chapel, City Clerk
Recommendation: Approve Minutes

2. Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program Update

Reference: Miranda Evans, Management Analyst

Recommendation: Discuss the draft Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program
provisions and draft ordinance, and advise staff regarding the provisions. 

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. 
GC 53232. 3 ( d)) ( 53232. 3.( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide

brief reports on meetings attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular
meeting of the legislative body.) 



City of Lemon Grove Agenda August 7, 2018

City Manager and Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Closed Session

Adjournment

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act ( ADA), the City of Lemon Grove will provide
special accommodations for persons who require assistance to access, attend and/ or participate in
meetings of the City Council. If you require such assistance, please contact the City Clerk at ( 619) 825- 
3800 or email schaoel( cDlemongrove. ca. gov. A full agenda packet is available for public review at City
Hall. 

AFFIDAVIT OF NOTIFICATION AND POSTING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO) SS

CITY OF LEMON GROVE) 

I, Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk of the City of Lemon Grove, hereby declare under penalty of
perjury that a copy of the above Agenda of the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of
Lemon Grove, California, was delivered and/or notice by email not less than 72 hours before the
hour of 5: 30 p. m. on August 3, 2018, to the members of the governing agency, and caused the
agenda to be posted on the City' s website at www. lemongrove. ca. gov and at Lemon Grove City
Hall, 3232 Main Street Lemon Grove, CA 91945. 

s/: Sbejje v ChgP
Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk



lA

City of Lemon Grove Demands Summary
Approved as Submitted: 

Molly Brennan, Finance Manager ACH/ AP Checks 07/ 10/ 18- 07/ 30/ 18 3, 696, 926. 45

For Council Meeting: 08/ 07/ 18

Payroll - 07/ 17/ 18 162, 015. 49

Total Demands 3, 858, 941. 94

CHECK CHECK
CHECK NO INVOICE NO VENDOR NAME DATE Description INVOICE AMOUNT AMOUNT

ACH May/ Jun18 Chase 07/ 10/ 2018 Workers' Comp Claims - May & Jun' 18 10, 253.87 10,253.87

ACH Ju1318 Employment Development Department 07/ 10/ 2018 State Taxes 7/ 3/ 18 9,627. 74 9,627.74

ACH Ju1318 US Treasury 07/ 10/ 2018 Federal Taxes 7/ 3/ 18 30, 619. 31 30, 619. 31

ACH Refill 7/ 9/ 18 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC 07/ 10/ 2018 Postage Usage 7/ 9/ 18 250. 00 250. 00

ACH 4154920380 SDG& E 07/ 10/ 2018 Electric Usage: St Light 5/ 31/ 18- 6/ 30/ 18 1, 876. 74 3,160.51
3568860625 Electric Usage: St Light 5/ 31/ 18- 6/ 30/ 18 1, 283. 77

ACH Jun20- Ju1318 Calpers Supplemental Income 457 Plan 07/ 10/ 2018 4S7 Plan 6/ 20/ 18- 7/ 3/ 18 5, 693. 13 5, 693. 13

ACH Jun18 Wells Fargo Bank 07/ 11/ 2018 Bank Service Charge - Jun' 18 749. 34 749. 34

ACH Jun18 Home Depot Credit Services 07/ 11/ 2018 Home Depot Charges- Jun' 18 4, 815. 84 4, 815. 84

ACH 1015347928 Ca lifomia Public Empl Retirement System 07/ 30/ 2018 Pers Unfunded Accrued Liability 3602 - FY19 13,332.28 38,233.78

1015347941 Pers Unfunded Accrued Liability 25577 - FY19 12. 92

1015347950 Pers Unfunded Accrued Uability 26803 - FY19 75.06

1015347960 Pers Unfunded Accrued Liability 15027 - FY19 29.49

1015348379 Pen Unfunded Accrued Liability 1241- FY19 24,784.03

ACH Jun18 Wells Fargo Bank 07/ 12/ 2018 Credit Card Processing- Mo. Svc Charge - lun' 18 9. 95 1,027.05

Jun18 Credit Card Transaction Fees- Jun' 18 1, 017. 10

ACH Jun18 San Diego County Sheriffs Department 07/ 18/ 2018 Law Enforcement Services- Jun' 18 460,605. 64 460,605. 64

ACH Ju118 Southern CA Firefighters Benefit Trust 07/ 18/ 2018 LG Firefighters Benefit Trust 7/ 5, 7/ 19 1, 753. 70 1,753.70

ACH Ju11718 Employment Development Department 07/ 19/ 2018 State Taxes 7/ 17/ 18 10, 788.30 10, 788. 30

ACH Refill 7/ 18/ 18 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC 07/ 19/ 2018 Postage Usage 7/ 18/ 18 250.00 250.00

ACH 2010 Bond US Bank -Corporate Trust Services 07/ 23/ 2018 2010 Tax Allocation Refunding Bond 530,637.44 530,637.44

ACH 2014 Bond US Bank -Corporate Trust Services 07/ 23/ 2018 2014 Tax Allocation Refunding Bond 225,212.94 225, 212. 94

ACH 2007 Bond US Bank - Corporate Trust Services 07/ 24/ 2018 2007 Tax Allocation Bond 496,470. 37 496,470. 37

ACH 1u11718 USTreasury 07/ 24/ 2018 Federal Taxes 7/ 17/ 18 34, 332. 98 34,332.98

ACH SC- FY18 California Public Empl Retirement System 07/ 25/ 2018 Special Comp Fire Safety - FY18 35, 759. 85 35, 759. 85

ACH Jul4- Ju11718 Calpers Supplemental Income 457 Plan 07/ 26/ 2018 457 Plan 7/ 4/ 18- 7/ 17/ 18 6, 193. 13 6, 193. 13

ACH 55078781 WEX Bank 07/ 26/ 2018 Fuel - Fire Dept- Jun' 18 521.46 521.46

ACH Jun20- Ju11718 California Public Empl Retirement System 07/ 27/ 2018 Pers Retirement 6/ 20/ 18- 7/ 17/ 18 69, 067. 44 69, 067. 44

ACH Refill 7/ 27/ 18 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC 07/ 27/ 2018 Postage Usage 7/ 27/ 18 250.00 250.00

9804 06135 A - Pot Rentals, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Portable Restroom Rental - 6/ 9/ 18- 7/ 8/ 18 132. 10 132. 10

9805 6120 Aguirre & Associates 07/ 11/ 2018 8230 Golden Map Review - Jun' 18 287.50 982. 50

6121 1993 Dain Drive Map Review- Jun' 18 460.00

6122 1589 San Altos PI Easement/ Legal/ Plat- Jun' 18 235. 00

9806 FY2018 American Medical Response 07/ 11/ 2018 Emergency Medical Services - FY18 26,091.00 26,091. 00

9807 L1072895SG American Messaging 07/ 11/ 2018 Pager Replacement Program- 7/ 1/ 18- 7/ 31/ 18 42. 96 42. 96

9808 Assoc Stdts 8/ 8 Associated Students of SDSU 07/ 11/ 2018 LG Youth Day Camp Bowling Passes - 8/ 8/ 18 1, 070. 00 1, 070. 00

9809 6/ 22/ 2018 AT& T 07/ 11/ 2018 Backup City Hall Internet - 5/ 23/ 18- 6/ 22/ 18 80. 00 118. 88

11523850 Fire Backup Phone Line- 5/ 22/ 18- 6/ 21/ 18 38. 88



9810 AZ1738 Aztec Fence Cc 11 Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Handrails Installed/ Concert Stage - Berry St Park 1,170.00 1, 170.00

9811 4706269 Bearcom 07/ 11/ 2018 Portable Radios Monthly Contract 6/ 22/ 18- 7/ 21/ 18 150. 00 150. 00

9812 8710649 Bl' s Rentals 07/ 11/ 2018 Propane 17. 09 54. 05
872459- 9 Propane 2, 46

872783- 9 Propane 17. 00
873552- 9 Propane 17. 50

9813 072618 Burke, Patrick 1 07/ 11/ 2018 Concerts in the Park/ We Kinda Music 7/ 26/ 18 750. 00 750. 00

9814 81518 Cali Venture Party Rentals 07/ 11/ 2018 Daycamp/ Laser Tag - 8/ 15/ 18 375. 00 750.00
80318 Pre -Movie in the Park/ Laser Tag - 8/ 3/ 18 375.00

9815 Aug 2018 California Dental Network Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Ca lifomia Dental l nsurance- Aug18 468. 84 468.84

9816 7/ 3/ 18 California State Disbursement Unit 07/ 11/ 2018 Wage Withholding Pay Period Ending 7/ 3/ 18 161.53 161.53

9817 18770929 Canon Financial Services Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Canon Copier Contract Charge 7/ 1/ 18 642. 60 642. 60

9818 134008 CDCE, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Installation/ IBR Router 450.00 450.00

9819 694514419 Cintas Corporation # 694 07/ 11/ 2018 Janitorial Supplies - 7/ 5/ 18 1, 582. 71 1, 582.71

9820 FRS0000100 City of EI Cajon 07/ 11/ 2018 Overtime Reimbursement - Thorn 6/ 2/ 18 1, 240. 02 2, 135. 07

FRS0000102 Overtime Reimbursement - Hardison 3/ 29/ 18 895.05

9821 20072 City of La Mesa 07/ 11/ 2018 Overtime Reimbursement - 4/ 20/ 18 1, 214. 60

20072 Overtime Reimbursement - 4/ 21/ 18 1, 214.60

20072 Overtime Reimbursement - 4/ 29/ 18 1, 298. 49

20072 Overtime Reimbursement - 5/ 1/ 18 1, 115. 35

20072 Overtime Reimbursement - 5/ 4/ 18 656. 73

20072 Overtime Reimbursement - 5/ 4/ 18 1, 115. 35

20075 Overtime Reimbursement - 5/ 19/ 18 917. 65

20075 Overtime Reimbursement - 5/ 22/ 18 1, 115. 35

20075 Overtime Reimbursement - 5/ 30/ 18 917.65

20075 Overtime Reimbursement - 6/ 3/ 18 1, 298. 49

20075 Overtime Reimbursement - 6/ 10/ 18 1, 115. 35

20098 State Protocol Guides - Lemon Grove Share 49. 65 12,029.26

9822 1000230498 City of San Diego 07/ 11/ 2018 Metro Industrial Wastewater Control Program- FY2017 110.00 110.00

9823 1796 Clark Telecom & Electric Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Street Light Dig Alert Mark Outs- Jun' 18 520. 97 662. 73

1798 Street Light Maintenance- Jun' 18 141. 76

9824 7/ 1/ 2018 Cox Communications 07/ 11/ 2018 Phone/ City Hall - 7/ 1/ 18- 7/ 31/ 18 1, 113. 39 4, 092. 78

6/ 30/ 2018 Internet/ Community Ctr- 6/ 30/ 18-7/ 29/ 18 75. 00

6/ 30/ 2018 Peg Circuit Svc- 6/ 30/ 18- 7/ 29/ 18 2, 904. 39

9825 19300046 CSAC Excess Insurance Authority 07/ 11/ 2018 General Liability Insurance 7/ 1/ 18- 6/ 30/ 19 65, 773. 00 129, 000. 00

19400338 Pollution Liability Insurance 18/ 19 Installment 1, 503. 00

19400457 Master Crime Program 6/ 30/ 18- 6/ 30/ 19 1, 409. 00

19400736 Cyber Liability Premium 7/ 1/ 18-6/ 30/ 19 1, 300. 00

19400872 Optional Excess Liability Insurance 7/ 1/ 18- 6/ 30/ 19 14, 242.00

19500049 Property Insurance Premium 3/ 31/ 18- 3/ 31/ 19 44, 773. 00

9826 118315 Cry Language Link 07/ 11/ 2018 Notice of Election Trans: Chinese, Spanish, Tagalog, Vietnamese 640.00 640.00

9827 0518. 02. 1870 Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Eng Svc - District' s Sewer System Mgmt Plan - May' 18 455. 00 1, 060. 00

0518. 03. 1871 Perm Meter Location Eval & Interconnections - May' 18 605. 00

9828 0626182305 Domestic Linen- California Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Shop Towels & Safety Mats 6/ 26/ 18 77. 90 77. 90

9829 1041934 Door Service & Repair, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Repair Gym Doors - Rec Ctr 304.70 304. 70

9830 6/ 25- 28/ 18 Esgil Corporation 07/ 11/ 2018 75% Building Fees - 6/ 25/ 18- 6/ 28/ 18 3, 530. 00 3, 530.00

9831 Fleet Sci 7/ 18 Fleet Science Center 07/ 11/ 2018 LG youth Day Camp Summer Fieldtrip Passes 1, 283. 30 1,283. 30

9832 109424818 Globalstar USA, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Satellite service 5/ 16/ 18- 6/ 15/ 18 165. 60 165. 60

9833 8/ 16/ 18 Gorman, Andy 07/ 11/ 2018 Concerts in the Park/ Mercury Street Blues 8/ 16/ 18 300.00 300. 00

9834 33631 Hunter' s Nursery Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Foliage- Breezeway Landscape - Lester St 385.95 385. 95

9835 128272 Knott' s Pest Control, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 On Call Pest Control- Fire Stn - Jun 18 95. 00 95. 00

9836 8/ 2/ 18 Lee, Richard 07/ 11/ 2018 Concerts in the Park/ Bayou Brothers 8/ 2/ 18 600. 00 600. 00

9837 ERC19 Uebert Cassidy Whitmore 07/ 11/ 2018 ERC Membership/ Subscription LE050- 30000 7/ 1/ 18- 6/ 30/ 19 895.50 895. 50

9838 4475614 Mallory Safety and Supply, LLC 07/ 11/ 2018 Nitrile Gloves 148. 70 148. 70



9839 7/ 19/ 18 Manny Cepeda Orchestra 07/ 11/ 2018 Concerts in the Park/ Manny Cepeda Orchestra 7/ 19/ 18 600. 00 600.00

9840 Reimb- 5/ 17/ 18 Maxfield, Brad 07/ 11/ 2018 - VOID '** 0,00 0, 00

9841 161531 MIC Construction 07/ 11/ 2018 Emergency Sewer Line Repair/ LG Park Restroom 4,000,00 4,000.00

9842 6/ 30/ 18 MV Cheng & Associates Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Prof Svcs: Interim Finance Director - Jun ' 18 7,980. 00 7, 980. 00

9843 92032 NVS, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 LGA Realignment- Construction Support Svcs thru 4/ 30/ 18 4, 289. 32 4, 289. 32

9844 Ochoa LG91007 Ochoa, Michael 07/ 11/ 2018 Refund/ Ochoa, Michael/ Traffic Fine 5/ 1/ 18 35.00 35. 00

9845 111110 Omega Industrial Supply Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Graffiti Remover/ Cleaner 751. 61 1, 110. 77

111111 Tool & Part Degreaser/ Insect Killer 359. 16

9846 Reimb- 6/ 28/ 18 Pepin, Matt 07/ 11/ 2018 *** VOID- 0.00 0. 00

9847 Jul - 18 PLIC- SBD Grand Island 07/ 11/ 2018 Dental insurance- 1uI18 4,450.41 4, 450. 41

9848 INV023002 RapidScale Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Virtual Hosting 6/ 30/ 18 3, 370. 78 3,370.78

9849 31464168 RCP Block & Brick, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Bulk Soil - PW Yard 23. 76 160.50

31464169 Bulk Soil - PW Yard 47. 52

31464170 Bulk Decomposed Granite - PW Yard 38. 79

31464984 Sand/ Landscaping - Breezeway 50. 43

9850 0061739 Rick Engineering Company 07/ 11/ 2018 Prof Svc: Fedl Blvd Feasibility Analysis 4/ 28/ 18- 5/ 25/ 18 4, 445. 66 4,823.33

0061763 Prof Svc: LGA Realignment & 20A UG Dis Projs 4/ 28/ 18- 5/ 25/ 18 377. 67

9851 AR172099 San Diego Association of Governments 07/ 11/ 2018 SanDAG Member Agency Assessments - FY' 19 5, 661. 00 5, 661. 00

9852 309590 San Diego Padres Group 07/ 11/ 2018 Summer Daycamp Fieldtrip - SO Padres 7/ 31/ 18 2, 515. 00 2,515.00

9853 3361 - OS Select Electric Corp. 07/ 11/ 2018 Traffic Signal Maintenance- May' 18 2, 520. 00 2, 520. 00

9854 8/ 9/ 18 Shrine Entertainment 07/ 11/ 2018 Concerts in the Park/ The Routine 8/ 9/ 18 750. 00 750.00

9855 86608405 SiteOne Landscape Supply, LLC 07/ 11/ 2018 Sprinkler Supplies 62. 81 62. 81

9856 10112 Spring Valley Lawn Mower Shop 07/ 11/ 2018 Rescue Saw Repair- ESO 35. 00 50. 62

10112 Replacement Gas Cap/ Blower- E210 15. 62

9857 JC102397 SRM Contracting and Paving 07/ 11/ 2018 FY17- 18 Street Rehab Proj 6/ 1/ 18- 6/ 22/ 18 320,674. 25 320, 674. 25

9858 312722 State of California- Department oflustice 07/ 11/ 2018 Fingerprint Apps - Jun' 18 288.00 288. 00

9859 Ju118 Sun Life Financial 07/ 11/ 2018 Life Insurance - Ju118 120.06 120. 06

9860 DB2526767 Swank Motion Pictures, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 ET DVD - Movies in the Park- 7/ 6/ 18 350. 00 350. 00

9861 070818-01 Tallal, Inc. 07/ 11/ 2018 Outdoor Movie Screen/ Movies in the Park/ Berry St Pk 7/ 6/ 18 245.00 245.00

9862 4685- 0 The Sherwin- Williams Co. 07/ 11/ 2018 Paint 79. 35 79. 35

9863 Ju1318 Vantage Point Transfer Agents -457 07/ 11/ 2018 ICMA Deferred Compensation Pay Period Ending 7/ 3/ 18 580. 77 580. 77

9864 8/ 3/ 18 Velazquez, Julio 07/ 11/ 2018 Pre -Movie in the Park/ Dl Svcs 8/ 3/ 18 350.00 350.00

9865 9809419569 Verizon Wireless 07/ 11/ 2018 Fire Prev Phone Line/ Tablets/ EOC Router- 5/ 21/ 18- 6/ 20/ 18 607. 91 607.91

9866 71843658 Vulcan Materials Company 07/ 11/ 2018 Asphalt 156.67 494. 36

71864341 Asphalt 81. 57

71871272 Asphalt 148.91

71871273 Asphalt 107. 21

9867 C6406 A -Pot Rentals, Inc. 07/ 18/ 2018 Portable Restroom Rental - Plumbing Prob/ LG Park 5/ 31/ 18 419. 20 1,000.50

C6407 Portable Washroom Rental - Plumbing Prob/ LG Park 6/ 7/ 18 449. 20

06431 Portable Restroom Rental- 7/ 9/ 18- 8/ 8/ 18 132. 10

9868 16017 AAir Purification Systems 07/ 18/ 2018 Batteries for Wireless Pressure Sensors & Installation 131. 16 131. 16

9869 16030AL- IN Aztec Landscaping Inc. 07/ 18/ 2018 2018- 22 Median Enhancement Broadway Arterial - Plant & Materials 7,415.00 54, 624. 00

160SOL- IN 2018- 22 Median Enhancement Broadway Arterial - Median Restoration 37, 580. 00

32069 Landscape Mgmt Svc- Jun' 18 9.629.00

9870 860547- 9 BJ' s Rentals 07/ 18/ 2018 Propane 15. 08 36.45

875068- 9 Propane 16.59

875525- 9 Propane 4. 78

9871 Petty Cash - 7/ 12 Brenda Wardrip 07/ 18/ 2018 Petty Cash- Uvescan- Johnson 5/ 31/ 18 20. 00 407. 37

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Mileage- Tamimi 5/ 15/ 18- 6/ 11/ 18 39. 24

Petty Cash - 7/ 12 Petty Cash- Livescan- Wells 6/ 12/ 18 20. 00

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Livescan- Robinson 6/ 13/ 18 20. 00

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Livescan- Jimenez 6/ 13/ 18 20. 00



161. 53

81. 35

554. 52

9, 654. 49

3, 465. 69

11. 91

300. 00

5, 726. 17

2, 978. 25

697. 54

118. 53

162. 00

77. 90

32, 475. 75

2, 503. 37

10, 341. 86

554. 20

853. 26

103. 92

45. 00

29, 081. 63

136. 24

20, 250. 74

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Uvescan- Pulido 6/ 12/ 18 20.00

Petty Cash - 7/ 12 Petty Cash- Uvescan- Rivas 6/ 12/ 18 20. 00

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Uvescan- Cuevas 6/ 12/ 18 20. 00

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Uvescan- Chapel 6/ 25/ 18 20. 00

Petty Cash - 7/ 12 Petty Cash- Transportation/ League CA Cities -Mendoza, J 6/ 7/ 18 45. 00

Petry Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Transportation/ League CA Cities -Mendoza, J 6/ 6/ 18 45. 00

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Fuel/ Park Ranger 10.34

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Daycamp Supplies 74. 60

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petry Cash- Mileage- Zafico 7/ 20/ 17- 6/ 21/ 18 26. 69

Petty Cash -7/ 12 Petty Cash- Mileage- Wardrip 8/ 30/ 17- 6/ 13/ 18 6. 50

9872 7/ 17/ 18 California State Disbursement Unit 07/ 18/ 2018 Wage Withholding Pay Period Ending 7/ 17/ 18 161. 53

9873 18843263 Canon Financial Services Inc. 07/ 18/ 2018 Canon Copier Contract Charge 7/ 20/ 18-8/ 19/ 18 81. 35

9874 694502426 Cintas Corporation # 694 07/ 18/ 2018 Janitorial Supplies - Fire - 6/ 7/ 18 326.46

694517385 Janitorial Supplies - 7/ 12/ 18 228. 06

9875 FRS0000105 City of EI Cajon 07/ 18/ 2018 Overtime Reimbursement- Hays 6/ 24/ 18 906.05

FRS0000105 Overtime Reimbursement- Pinson 6/ 29/ 18 1, 171. 75

FRS0000105 Overtime Reimbursement - Smylie 6/ 21/ 18 1, 299. 69

HFTAOD0082 HFTA Fees- QTR 1FY18/ 19 6,277. 00

9876 20108 City of La Mesa 07/ 18/ 2018 Overtime Reimbursement - Runkle 6/ 13/ 18 455. 48

20108 Overtime Reimbursement - Granger 6/ 19/ 18 361. 25

20108 Overtime Reimbursement- Perrins 6/ 20/ 18 1, 115. 35

20108 Overtime Reimbursement- Deitz 6/ 21/ 18 1, 115. 35

20108 Overtime Reimbursement- Perrins 6/ 21/ 18 418.26

9877 35682 Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley, PC 07/ 18/ 2018 Legal Svcs - thru Apr'18 7. 14

35960 Legal Svcs - thru May' 18 4.77

9878 81901121 Corelogic Solutions, LLC. 07/ 18/ 2018 RealQuest Graphics Package- Jun' 18 300. 00

9879 LC18- 69 County of San Diego- Auditor & Controller 07/ 18/ 2018 LAFCO Cost Apportionment - FY' 19 5,726. 17

9880 18CTOFLGNI2 County of San Diego- RCS 07/ 18/ 2018 800 MHZ Network- Jun' 18 2, 978. 25

9881 7/ 1/ 2018 Cox Communications 07/ 18/ 2018 Main Phone/ Fire- 7/ 1/ 18- 7/ 31/ 18 469.38

7/ 4/ 2018 Phone/ Rec Ctr/ 3131 School Ln 7/ 4/ 18- 8/ 3/ 18 228. 16

9882 14809 Custom Auto Wrap Inc. 07/ 18/ 2018 Movie Banner Update/ E- Waste Banner Update 118. 53

9883 070318560 DAR Contractors 07/ 18/ 2018 Animal Disposal- Jun' 18 162. 00

9884 0710182305 Domestic Linen- California Inc. 07/ 18/ 2018 Shop Towels & Safety Mats 7/ 10/ 18 77. 90

9885 14271 Duke' s Root Control Inc. 07/ 18/ 2018 CUPCCA # 2018- 21 Annual Sewer Mainline Root Control 6" Pipes 10, 228.47

14271 CUPCCA # 2018- 21 Annual Sewer Mainline Root Control 8" Pipes 22, 247. 28

9886 7/ 2- 5/ 18 Esgil Corporation 07/ 18/ 2018 7S% Building Fees - 7/ 2/ 18- 7/ 5/ 18 2, 503. 37

9887 117413 Fire Etc 07/ 18/ 2018 Niedner Supplyline Hose 4" x 50', 2. 5" x 50', 1. 75" x 50', 1. 75" 10, 341. 86

9888 AR009552 Grossmont Union High School District 07/ 18/ 2018 Buses for Summer Day Camp Field Trip- Jun' 18 554. 20

9889 1 -70871 - DS -001 HNTB Corporation 07/ 18/ 2018 Prof Svcs: OCS for LGA Realignment Proj 8/ 23/ 17- 5/ 25/ 18 853.26

9890 00054122 Hudson Safe -T- Liu Rentals 07/ 18/ 2018 Lane Closed Signs 30x30 103.92

9891 128516 Knott' s Pest Control, Inc. 07/ 18/ 2018 Monthly Bait Stations- Sheriff - Jun18 45. 00

9892 07- 2381 Lemon Grove School District 07/ 18/ 2018 Water Usage - Softball Field 7/ 1/ 17-8/ 31/ 17 2,950.93

07- 2381 Water Usage - Softball Field 9/ 1/ 17- 10/ 31/ 17 2,940.75

07- 2381 Water Usage - Softball Field 11/ 1/ 17- 12/ 31/ 17 2, 182.34

07- 2381 Water Usage - Softball Field 1/ 1/ 18- 2/ 28/ 18 1, 707.94

07- 2409
Water Usage - Softball Field 3/ 1/ 18- 4/ 30/ 18 1, 930. 72

07- 2409 Water Usage - Softball Field 5/ 1/ 18- 6/ 30/ 18 3, 538. 06

07- 2403 Fuel Services - PW: Apr' 18 2523. 33

07- 2403 Fuel Services -PW: May' 18 3, 003. 72

07- 2403 Fuel Services - PW: Jun' 18 2,879. 38

07- 2404 Fuel Services - Fire Stn- Apr' 18 2, 142. 66

07- 2404 Fuel Services -Fire Stn- May' 18 1,711. 57

07- 2404 Fuel Services - Fire Stn- Jun' 18 1,570.23

9893 INV21831FY18 Logiccopy 07/ 18/ 2018 Ricoh C3502 Copier Contract UsageCharge- PW Yard - 4/ 7/ 18- 7/ 6/ 18 84. 66

INV21831FY19 Ricoh 03502 Copier Contract Charge- PW Yard - 7/ 7/ 18-8/ 6/ 18 51. 58

9894 Jun 18 Lounsbery Ferguson Altona & Peak LLP 07/ 18/ 2018 General 01163- 00002 - Jun' 18 13,280.00

Jun 18
Code Enforcement 01163- 00003 - Jun ' 18 2, 429. 38

Jun 18 01163-00028- Jun' 18 3,362.76

Jun 18 Sanitation Dist 01163- 00036 - Jun' 18 979. 40

Jun 18
01163-00042- Jun' 18 16. 60

Jun 18 01163- 00040 - Jun' 18 149.40

161. 53

81. 35

554. 52

9, 654. 49

3, 465. 69

11. 91

300. 00

5, 726. 17

2, 978. 25

697. 54

118. 53

162. 00

77. 90

32, 475. 75

2, 503. 37

10, 341. 86

554. 20

853. 26

103. 92

45. 00

29, 081. 63

136. 24

20, 250. 74



Jun 18 01163- 00041- Jun' 18 33.20

9895 148055 Pacific Sweeping 07/ 18/ 2018 "" VOID "' 0. 00 0. 00

9896 Jun18 SDG& E 07/ 18/ 2018 Gas & Electric 5/ 21/ 18- 6/ 20/ 18 21, 837. 55 21, 837.55

9897 10203 Spring Valley Lawn Mower Shop 07/ 18/ 2018 Repair- Makita Blower- PW/ Streets 33. 71 202.95

10205 Repair- Echo Chain Saw- PW/ Streets 89. 18

10207 Repair- Stihl Blower- PW/ Streets 80.06

9898 JC102411 SRM Contracting and Paving 07/ 18/ 2018 FY17- 18 Street Rehab Proj - Retention 27,465.88 27,465.88

9899 INV026651 TargetSolutions Learning, LLC 07/ 18/ 2018 Online Learning & Record Mgmt System- 7/ 1/ 18- 6/ 30/ 19 1,760. 00 1, 760. 00

9900 00066422 The East County Californian 07/ 18/ 2018 Notice of Election 7/ 5/ 18 94. 50 94. 50

9901 Ju117 18 Vantage Point Transfer Agents -057 07/ 18/ 2018 ICMA Deferred Compensation Pay Period Ending 7/ 17/ 18 580.77 580.77

9902 9810236119 Verizon Wireless 07/ 18/ 2018 Modems- Cardiac Monitors - 6/ 4/ 18- 7/ 3/ 18 14.10 14. 10

9903 71880026 Vulcan Materials Company 07/ 18/ 2018 Asphalt 106. 24 226. 27

71883394 Asphalt 120. 03

9904 0521 A Aaron Lock & Key 07/ 25/ 2018 Keys - Comm Ctr 53. 42 53.42

9905 526287 Aflac 07/ 25/ 2018 AFLAC Insurance 07/ 17/ 18 660. 24 660. 24

9906 877171- 9 BJ' s Rentals 07/ 25/ 2018 Propane 7. 54 7. 54

9907 18835266 Canon Financial Services Inc. 07/ 25/ 2018 Canon Plotter Contract Charge 7/ 19/ 18.8/ 20/ 18 144.00 144.00

9908 694520342 Cintas Corporation # 694 07/ 25/ 2018 Janitorial Supplies - 7/ 19/ 18 589.89 589.89

9909 HCA0000226 City of EI Cajon 07/ 25/ 2018 HCFA Assessments - QTR 1 FY18/ 19 89,117.75 89, 117.75

9910 7/ 6/ 2018 Cox Communications 07/ 25/ 2018 Calsense Modem Line: 2259 Washington 7/ 6/ 18- 8/ 5/ 18 21.01 159.41

6/ 8/ 2018 Calsense Modem Line: 7071 Mt Vernon 6/ 6/ 18- 7/ 5/ 18 39. 83

7/ 8/ 2018 Calsense Modem Line:8235 Mt Vernon 7/ 9/ 18- 8/ 8/ 18 94. 39

7/ 18/ 2018 Copy Room Fax Line- 7/ 18/ 18-8/ 17/ 18 4.18

9911 4397 D- Max Engineering Inc. 07/ 25/ 2018 Ildica Stormwater Inspection thru 6/ 30/ 18 228. 18 1, 656. 18

4398 1993 Dain Or Stormwater Inspection thru 6/ 30/ 18 276.64

4399 McDonalds Stormwater Inspection thru 5/ 31/ 18 90.00

4400 Golden Doors Stormwater Inspection thru 6/ 30/ 18 116. 54

4401 Grove Lofts Stormwater Inspection thru 6/ 30/ 18 302.50

4402 LGA Realignment Stormwater Inspection thru 6/ 30/ 18 254.04

4403 Center Hilltop Condos Stormwater Inspection thru 6/ 30/ 18 221. 64

4404 Mallard Ct Stormwater Inspection thru 6/ 30/ 18 166.64

9912 0618.01. 1753 Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc. 07/ 25/ 2018 FY18/ 19 Sewer Service Charge Analysis - Apr' 18 905. 00 17, 239. 50

0618. 01. 1902 Design Plans/ 2017- 18 Sewer CIP - Jun' 18 1,552.00

0618. 04.1901 Permanent Meter Location Eval & Interconnections- Jun' 18 5,495.00

0618. 16.1931 Metro JPA Wastewater Issues - Jun' 18 9, 287. 50

9913 7/ 9- 12/ 18 Esgil Corporation 07/ 25/ 2018 75% Building Fees- 7/ 9/ 18- 7/ 12/ 18 8,469.16 8, 469. 16

9914 INV7013674 George Hills Company 07/ 25/ 2018 TPA Claims- Adjusting/ Other Services - Jun 18 639. 10 639. 10

9915 0012637 - IN HDL Software LLC 07/ 25/ 2018 Permit Tracking Annual Maint- 8/ 1/ 18- 7/ 31/ 19 800. 00 800.00

9916 68971 House of Automation 07/ 25/ 2018 Service Call- PW Yard Security Gate Sensor Repair 198.00 198. 00

9917 00054231 Hudson Safe -T- Lite Rentals 07/ 25/ 2018 5 Gallon Yellow Traffic Paint/ Asphalt in a Can 365.89 365. 89

9918 Hutchens Hutchens, Timothy 07/ 25/ 2018 Refund/ Hutchens, Valentino/ Daycamp/ Wk 10 50. 00 50.00

9919 10886 Infrastructure Engineering Corporation 07/ 25/ 2018 Prof Svc: LGA Realignment 5/ 26/ 18-6/ 29/ 18 9, 888. 15 9, 888. 15

9920 2233 La Prensa San Diego 07/ 25/ 2018 Election Notice in Spanish 7/ 6/ 18 165. 00 165. 00

9921 201805 Lemon Grove Car Wash, Inc. 07/ 25/ 2018 Full Service Car Wash - LGPW# 31- 6/ 25/ 18 9.00 9.00

9922 07- 2408 Lemon Grove School District 07/ 25/ 2018 Annual Rent- PW Yard 2873 Skyline Or 100. 00 100. 00

9923 Lopez Vega Lopez Vega, Nohemi 07/ 25/ 2018 Refund/ Lopez Vega, Nohemi/ Deposit - Lee Courtyard 7/ 21/ 18 200.00 200. 00

9924 Reissue - 5/ 17/ 18 Maxfield, Brad 07/ 25/ 2018 Reimb: Tuition Reim- FIPT342/ Fire Ofcr2C/ Maxfield 3/ 19/ 18- 3/ 23/ 18 104.00 312. 00

Reissue - 5/ 17/ 18 Reimb: Tuition Reim- FIPT344/ WildlndOps/ Maxfield 4/ 23/ 18- 4/ 27/ 18 104. 00

Reissue - 5/ 17/ 18 Reimb: Tuition Reim- FIPT345/ InstrMethl/ Maxfield 5/ 7/ 18- 5/ 11/ 18 104.00

9925 4926- AR10869 Metropolitan Transportation Commission 07/ 25/ 2018 Street Saver Subscription 9/ 1/ 18-8/ 31/ 19 1, 500. 00 1,500.00

9926 1019679 Michael Baker International 07/ 25/ 2018 Prof Svc: As - Needed Engineering Svcs thru 6/ 29/ 18 25, 102. 50 25, 102. 50



9927 Montique Montique, Melanie 07/ 25/ 2018 Refund/ Redd, Jayvion/ Daycamp/ Wks 4- 10 475. 00 475. 00

9928 0000003 Nanu' s Bow Collection 07/ 25/ 2018 Pre -Movie in the Park/ Facepainting - 8/ 3/ 18 144. 00 144. 00

9929 8400 Nguoi Viet Today News 07/ 25/ 2018 Election Notice in Vietnamese 7/ 13/ 18 30. 00 30. 00

9930 605033006 Nichols Consulting Engineers, CHTD 07/ 25/ 2018 Prof Svc: Pavement Mgmt Prog 2018 Update thru 6/ 30/ 18 15, 963. 00 15, 963. 00

9931 219480 Ninyo & Moore 07/ 25/ 2018 850111dica Inspection Svcs thru 6/ 29/ 18 541. 00 541. 00

9932 94647 NVS, Inc. 07/ 25/ 2018 LGA Realignment- Construction Support Svcs thru 6/ 30/ 18 1, 620. 00 1, 620. 00

9933 FY2017/ 18 Pacific Crest Actuaries, LLC 07/ 25/ 2018 Prof Svc: Actuarial Valuation OPER Liabilities FY17/ 18 2, 500. 00 2, 500.00

9934 148055 Pacific Sweeping 07/ 25/ 2018 Street Sweeping/ Parking Lot/ Power Washing/ Bus Shelters - Jun' 18 6, 428. 55 6, 428. 55

9935 Reissue - 6/ 28/ 18 Pepin, Matt 07/ 25/ 2018 Reimb: Tuition/ Books - English/ Philosophy- Pepin 8/ 22/ 17- 3/ 1/ 18 860. 00 860. 00

9936 tNV022667 Rapidscale Inc. 07/ 25/ 2018 Virtual Hosting/ Excess CloudStorage 5/ 31/ 18 59. 80 119. 60

INV023330 Virtual Hosting/ Excess CloudStorage 6/ 30/ 18 59. 80

9937 0062115 Rick Engineering Company 07/ 25/ 2018 Prof Svc: LGA Realignment & 20A UG Dis Prois 5/ 26/ 18- 6/ 29/ 18 1, 744. 67 21, 104. 67

17546D( 12) Prof Svc: City Engineer 5/ 26/ 18-6/ 29/ 18 19, 360.00

9938 3361- 06 Select Electric Corp. 07/ 25/ 2018 Traffic Signal Service Calls- Jun' 18 421. 00 1, 266. 50

3361- 06 Traffic Signal Dig Alert Mark Outs- Jun' 18 845.50

9939 16146 Shamrock Press & Graphics 07/ 25/ 2018 AP Checks 303. 20 303. 20

9940 8050562763 Staples Advantage 07/ 25/ 2018 Office Supplies- Office Supplies - City Hall 328. 30 328. 30

9941 5745. 18 The Filipino Press 07/ 25/ 2018 Election Notice in Tagalog 7/ 7/ 18 50. 00 50.00

9942 STMT 6/ 22/ 2018 US Bank Corporate Payment Systems 07/ 25/ 2018 Vehicle Repair/ Tension Belt/ LGPW# 23 348. 56 5, 172. 92

MSA June Membership Mtg 6/ 13/ 18 120.00

Breezeway Landscaping 1, 051. 20

Vehicle Repair/ Replace Heater Core/ LGPW# 19 1, 201. 54

Supplies/ Repair Fire Station Back Gate 14.06

Station Supplies/ Cooler- E210 136.64

Ceremonial Scissors & Ribbon 198. 50

Baby Changing Stations-Rec Ctr/ Comm Ctr/ Sr Ctr 899. 94

Daycamp Snacks 46. 62

Maintenance Supplies/ Comm Ctr 15. 06

Amazon Prime Membership 14.00

Arkansas Flag & Banner 49. 30

Tools/ E10 49. 41

Dept Expense/ Flag- E10 22. 74

Fire Station Supplies/ Light Bulbs/ Hooks 17. 50

Credit/ Zep Sales/ Station Supplies 833. 44

Lodging/ Sacramento/ Mendoza J 6/ 6/ 18- 6/ 7/ 18 205.85

CHAMPS Grant/ Summer Meals Promo on FB 25.00

Heartland Logo/ Peer Support Shirts 43. 40

Meal Tickets/ National Fire Academy/ Training Jun' 18 302.04

MSA SD PW Training 7/ 12/ 18 - PW Crew 320.00

MMA/ Conference Registration/ Boyce 10/ 17/ 18 380. 00

APA CA Conference Registration/ DeVries 10/ 7/ 18- 10/ 10/ 18 545.00

9943 9810835388 Verizon Wireless 07/ 25/ 2018 Mobile Broadband Access- 6/ 13/ 18-7/ 12/ 18 76.02 76. 02

9944 71891043 Vulcan Materials Company 07/ 25/ 2018 Asphalt 100.42 100.42

9945 2016. 04- 024 West Coast General Corporation 07/ 25/ 2018 LGA Realignment Proj- 6/ 1/ 18- 6/ 30/ 18 314, 424. 47 314,424.47

9946 Reimb-7/ 16/ 18 Wrisley, Chris 07/ 25/ 2018 Fuel- Lion Fire/ State DES to Reimburse/ Wrisley 6/ 24/ 18 75.00 163. 78

Reimb- 7/ 16/ 18 Fuel- Lion Fire/ State DES to Reimburse/ Wrisley 7/ 7/ 18 88. 78

9947 1015347928 California Public Empl Retirement System 07/ 30/ 2018 Pers Unfunded Accrued Liability Remaining Balance 3602 - FY19 141, 062. 72 404, 534. 22

1015347941 Pers Unfunded Accrued Liability Remaining Balance 25577 - FY19 137. 08

1015347950 Pers Unfunded Accrued Liability Remaining Balance 26803 - FY19 793. 94

1015347960 Pen Unfunded Accrued Liability Remaining Balance 15027 - FY19 311. 51

1015348379 Pers Unfunded Accrued Liability Remaining Balance 1241- FY19 262, 228. 97

3, 696, 926. 45 3, 696, 926. 45



City of Lemon Grove/ Lemon Grove School District

Official Minutes of the Joint City Council/ Governing Board Workshop

Special Meeting of July 18, 2018
Alvarez Auditorium — 3121 School Lane, Lemon Grove, California 91945

1. OPENING FUNCTIONS

1. a. Call to Order

Minutes: The meeting was called to order by the City of Lemon Grove ( City) and the Lemon Grove School
District ( District) at 6: 03 p. m. 

1. b. Roll Call and Establishment of Quorum

Attendance Taken at 6: 04 PM

1. b. 1. Present for the City: 

Raquel Vasquez, Mayor

Jerry Jones, Mayor Pro
Jennifer Mendoza, Councilmember

David Arambula, Councilmember

Matt Mendoza, Councilmember

Absent: None

1. 1b. 2. Present the District: 

Blanca Brown, Board President

Timothy Shaw, Board Vice President
Katie Dexter, Board Clerk

Jay Bass, Board Member
Larry Loschen, Board Member

Absent: None

1. c. Pledge of Allegiance

Minutes: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by City Manager Lydia Romero and District Superintendent Dr. 
Kimberly Berman

Public Comment: Raquel Maden from CSBA addressed the Council and Board. She expressed her support for

the efforts of the City and District in coming together to collaborate, noting that having such a meeting with a full
school district governing board and entire city council is very rare in California, and something to be proud of. 

1. d. Approval of Agenda

Motion Passed by City: Approve this agenda. Passed with a motion by David Arambula and a second by Jerry
Jones. 

Yes Raquel Vasquez

Yes Jerry Jones
Yes Jennifer Mendoza

Yes David Arambula

Yes Matt Mendoza

The Lemon Grove School District prohibits discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying, based on actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, narionai origin, 
nationality, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, or
gender expression; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics, at any district school or school activity. 



July 18, 2018 City Council/ Governing Board Minutes Page 2

Motion Passed by District: Approve this agenda. Passed with a motion by Katie Dexter and a second by Jay
Bass. 

res Blanca Brown

Yes Timothy Shaw
Yes Katie Dexter

Yes Jay Bass
Yes Larry Loschen

2. INFORMATION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

2. a. A Vision for Lemon Grove; A Joint Meeting of the City Council and the Board of Trustees

Minutes: In order to facilitate the discussion on this agenda item, Mr. Rich Thome presented the document

attached as Exhibit A to the Governing Board and City Council members. Mr. Thome led a discussion in which the
following matters were addressed: 

Identifying areas of common interest
How to attract families to Lemon Grove

How to increase enrollment in the District

How to address perceptions versus reality of Lemon Grove

Finding ways to collaborate which create greater efficiency for the City and District
Creating safe recreation opportunities to make Lemon Grove more attractive to families
Emphasizing specialty schools in the District such as dual immersion, STEM and arts
Affordability and availability of housing

Cleaning up Golden Avenue between Kempf and Lemon Grove Avenue
City- wide WiFi

Areas of shared advocacy

Cross - use of property and facilities

Security issues regarding shared facilities

Pursuing joint grants that would benefit the City and the District
Creating foundations for establishing more parks and recreation areas
Improving outreach to the public

How to get the younger generation to return to the City, their hometown

The City' s occupancy rate and its 50/ 50 ratio of renters versus homeowners
Cross - promotion of each other' s events via some sort of calendar system

How to attract adult education to the City and District

Reaching out to SDSU and UCSD Extension programs to bring classes to the City
How to leverage relationships with business to benefit the City and District

Increasing the frequency of City - District Collaboration Meetings
Better promotion of City -District Collaboration Meetings to encourage public participation

Preparing and presenting reports of City -District Collaboration Meetings
Partnership opportunities and common goals with community partners

How to engage the community and foster participation with the City and District

Public Comment: Yadira Altamirano addressed the Council and Board. She expressed concerns regarding

improving communications, the frequency of meetings involving the community, and the adoption of new
curriculum at the District. 

The City of Lemon Grove and the Lemon Grove School District prohibit discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying, based on actual or perceived race, 
color. ancestry, national origin, nationality, ethnicity, ethnic group identification, age. religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual
orientation, gender, gender identity, or gender expression: or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics. at
any district school or school activity. 



July 18, 2018 City Council/ Governing Board Minutes Page 3

Public Comment ( Continued): Leana Lebaron addressed the Council and Board. She expressed concerns

regarding improving communications, and shared information regarding the HealZone. 

Further discussion topics included: 

Promoting social gatherings in the community similar to the Coffee with the Sheriff gatherings

Having more meetings such as this one

The upcoming First Annual Lemon Grove School District Showcase to be held on Saturday, September 29. 

3. ADJOURNMENT

Minutes: Mayor Vasquez on behalf of the City, and Blanca Brown on behalf of the District, adjourned the

meeting at 7: 57 p. m. 

For the City: 

Shelley Chapel, MMC, City Clerk

For the District: 

Katie Dexter, Board Clerk

Lydia Romero, City Manager

Dr. Kimberly Berman, Board Secretary

The City of Lemon Grove and the Lemon Grove School District prohibit discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying, based on actual or perceived race, 
color. ancestry. national origin, nationality, ethnicity. ethnic group identification. age, religion, marital or parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual
orientation, gender. gender identity, or gender expression; or association with a person or group with one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics, at
any district school or school activity. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date August 7, 2018
Dept. City Manager' s Office

Item Title: Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program Update

Staff Contact: Miranda Evans, Management Analyst

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
1) Discuss the draft Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program provisions and draft ordinance, 

and

2) Advise staff regarding the provisions. 

Item Summary: 

At the May 9, 2017 City Council Goal Setting Workshop, the City Council identified the
implementation of a Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program as one of their top priorities in addressing
public safety and improving quality of life for Lemon Grove residents. In accordance with this
directive, staff has begun the process of researching and creating a Tobacco Retailer Licensing
Program for the City. Staffs report (Attachment A) includes background information on state and
local Tobacco Retail Licensing Programs, tobacco use information, an overview of regulations
from San Diego County jurisdictions, program provisions, a proposed timeline, implementation
plan and program cost. Attachment B includes proposed Ordinance text. 

Feedback from the City Council on the draft program provisions, timeline and implementation is
requested for staff to move forward. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program will include a fee structure that will cover the cost of
license administration and yearly compliance checks by the San Diego County Sheriff' s
Department. The City was recently awarded $ 46, 071. 00 in grant funding from the California
Department of Justice for program administration and enforcement costs for 2018 — 2020. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Exempt

Public Information: 

None

Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Draft Ordinance

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Tribal Government Consultation Request

Notice to property owners within 500 ft. 

1- 



ATTACHMENT A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 2

Mtg. Date August 7, 2018

Item Title: Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program Update

Staff Contact: Miranda Evans, Management Analyst

Background: 

At the May 9, 2017 City Council Goal Setting Workshop, the City Council identified the
implementation of a Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program as one of their top priorities in
addressing public safety and improving quality of life for Lemon Grove residents. In accordance
with this directive, staff has begun the process of researching and creating a Tobacco Retailer
Licensing ( TRL) Program for the City. Feedback from the City Council on the draft program
provisions, timeline and implementation is requested for staff to move forward and return to the

City Council at a later date with a draft ordinance for introduction consideration. 

As of January 1, 2017, all tobacco retailers are required to apply for a retail license with the state
of California for a fee of $ 265. The fee must be paid and the license renewed on an annual basis. 

All retailers selling tobacco products ( Attachment B), including those selling e -cigarettes only, 
must participate in the licensing program. Prior to this legislation, the state' s licensing
requirements only applied to retailers selling traditional tobacco and required a one- time $ 100

fee. The state' s tobacco retail licensing program is primarily intended to target and fund the
enforcement of cigarette tax evasion and black market sales. The state' s program does not fund

enforcement of minimum age to purchase and does not include any provisions to further regulate
tobacco sales. 

Although the state requires a license to sell tobacco products, the state licensing law is not
designed to reduce illegal sales to minors by retailers. To meet that need, over 120 California
cities and counties have adopted local TRL programs in addition to the State' s licensing
requirement. This special license is issued by a city or county to a business selling tobacco
products and is aimed at ensuring that licensees are aware of certain eligibility requirements and
performance standards. 

At the March 6, 2018 City Council meeting, staff presented an overview of Tobacco Retailer
Licensing proposed provisions. Staff is returning with a draft of the Ordinance for the City Council
to discuss and give comments to staff prior to the public outreach. 

Discussion: 

In the United States, over 480, 000 people die from tobacco - related diseases every year', making
tobacco use the nation' s leading cause of preventable death. Cigarettes and other tobacco
product sales are very lucrative and are usually the top items sold in convenience stores. 
According to data from the National Association of Convenience Stores, the average convenience
store nationwide generated over $ 600, 000 in sales from cigarettes alone, accounting for roughly
36% of all sales in those stores in 2016. While cigarette sales continue to decrease, the use of
other tobacco products (especially e -cigarettes) is steadily increasing among youth due to product
innovation and the shift from combustible tobacco products to other forms of tobacco. 

United States Department of Health and Human Services Surgeon General 2015 Report. 

2- 



ATTACHMENT A

Tobacco Troubles

E -cigarette use among U. S. youth and young adults is now a major public health concern. E - 
cigarette use has increased considerably in recent years, growing an astounding 900% among

high school students from 2011 to 2015. These products are now the most commonly used form
of tobacco among youth in the United States, surpassing conventional tobacco products, such as
cigarettes, cigars, chewing tobacco, and hookahs . 2 It is notable that hookah lounges are
prohibited in the City. 

Local data from the California Healthy Kids Survey of 7th graders in Lemon Grove School District3
revealed that 5% of seventh graders tried electronic smoking devices. Although there are no high
school districts in Lemon Grove, available data indicates that among East County 11th grade
students, 4% smoked cigarettes in the past 30 days and 11% used e -cigarettes in the past 30

days. 60% of these students believe cigarettes are " fairly easy/ very easy to obtain." According to
the Centers for Disease Control, nearly 9 out of 10 smokers started smoking and began their
tobacco addiction by age 18. 

At this time, Lemon Grove has approximately 31 tobacco retailers4 from a variety of retail uses
including, but not limited to, convenience stores and gas stations, grocery stores, smoke shops
and liquor stores. The City has a high concentration of tobacco sales establishments within the
Broadway commercial corridor, but a low concentration in the remaining areas of the City. While
the California statewide average for sales to youth is 10. 3%, Lemon Grove' s sales rates have

historically been significantly higher. 

According to Youth Tobacco Purchase Surveys conducted by Community Action Service & 
Advocacy ( CASA), survey findings revealed that in 2014, 39% of tobacco retailers in Lemon

Grove sold tobacco products illegally to youth, including e -cigarettes. In 2015, 41% made illegal

sales using the same survey protocol. These results were despite retailer education visits to each
store conducted one to two weeks prior to each of these surveys. 

As of June 9, 2016, individuals must now be at least 21 years old to purchase any tobacco
products, including e -cigarettes. The only exception to this rule is for active duty military personnel
who may purchase such products if they are 18 years old and have military identification. 
Following adoption of Tobacco21, a young adult tobacco purchase survey was conducted in
Lemon Grove during April 2017. Also prior to that survey, retailer education materials were hand - 
delivered to all stores in the City. Even so, 31% of stores still sold tobacco products, both

cigarettes and e -cigarettes, illegally to youth surveyors under 21 years of age. 

San Diego County Jurisdiction Regulations

In San Diego County, the following five cities currently have TRL ordinances in place: EI Cajon
2004), San Diego (2007), San Marcos (2016), Solana Beach ( 2009) and Vista ( 2005). Of the five

cities, EI Cajon, San Marcos and Vista are considered by tobacco control organizations to be the
most effective due to their regular compliance checks. Compliance checks must review the

following: existing tobacco laws regulating underage sales, compliance with identification and
signage requirements in accordance with the STAKE Act and prohibiting sales of drug
paraphernalia ( as defined by state law). An overview of the program details for each San Diego

2 E -Cigarette Use Among Youth and Young Adults. 2016. Vivek H. Murthy, M. D., M. B. A. U. S. Surgeon
General. 

3 2014- 2015 California Healthy Kids Survey data
4 31 tobacco retailers equates to 1. 2 retailers per 1, 000 population which is the highest ratio among the
five San Diego County cities with a TRL ordinance. 



ATTACHMENT A

County jurisdiction with an adopted ordinance are outlined in the matrix on the following page. 
Additional program details will also be included in Staffs subsequent report. 

Overview of San Diego County Tobacco Retailer Licensing Programs

Jurisdiction Year Municipal Annual Enforcement Number Retailers

Approved Code License Agency of per 1, 000

Section Cost Retailers Population

City of EI June 2004 ECMC 675 Code 114 1. 1

Cajon 8. 33 Enforcement

Officers ( 2) 

and CASA

City of San November SDMC 132* San Diego 1, 144 9

Diego 2007 3. 3. 45 Police

Department

City of San July 2016 SMMC 189. 50 San Diego 55 6

Marcos 8. 65 Sheriffs

Department

City of Solana July 2009 SBMC 110 City Code 7 5

Beach 6. 17 Compliance

Officer

City of Vista May 2005 VMC 3. 56 250 San Diego 72 7

County
Sheriffs

Department

includes $ 56 application fee in addition to the $ 132 license fee

Program Provisions

20 years of research throughout California reveals that effective TRL Programs have annual fees
adequate to support all program costs and require annual compliance checks. In addition, some
ordinances include additional retailer incentives for those with exemplary performance during
annual compliance checks. Violations, documented illegal sales to minors, result in fines and
penalties such as mandated periods of license suspension, up to and including the revocation of
their license to sell tobacco products. 

Staff recommends the City Council pursue an effective, research -based TRL ordinance with the
addition of incentives for retailers with exemplary performance. Such an ordinance offers retailers
who comply with licensing requirements and pass compliance checks discounts on their annual
TRL license fee. For example, fee reductions may result from compliance with the following items: 
no tobacco violations on the previous year' s compliance check, no tobacco advertising on store
windows or doors, electronic age verification at the point of sale, compliance with state -required
age of sale signage at each point of sale and employee tobacco retailing education programs. 

Under this model, penalties for violations may include fines in lieu of license suspensions that are
much more costly to the business, but with revocations for multi-year repeat offenders. Should a
license be suspended or revoked, the ordinance will set forth an appeal process to allow for an
impartial review. 

4- 



ATTACHMENT A

This approach is modeled after the City of Vista' s ordinance that has been in place for over a
decade. This model, later adopted by San Marcos in 2016, was created to lower youth smoking
rates, reduce youth access to tobacco, educate the community on the issues of illegal tobacco
sales to youth and help create a safer and healthier environment. Prior to the adoption of Vista' s
ordinance, the youth sales rate was 39%. This figure decreased significantly to 1. 9% following
the adoption of their ordinances. 

Proposed Timeline and Implementation Plan

Staff has updated the timeline below from what was originally presented to Council in Spring
2018. 

March — April 2018: Using feedback obtained from the March 6, 2018 City Council
meeting, staff will draft the TRL ordinance. 

March 20, 2018: Staff will return to the City Council with the grant project proposal and
application for Proposition 56 grant funding. The grant submittal deadline is March 23, 
2018. 

August 2018: Staff will return to present a draft of the ordinance to the City Council. 

August - October 2018: Staff will begin the public outreach plan to educate the community
and tobacco stakeholders. 

September — October 2018: Two community meetings are planned to allow a constructive
venue for the public to ask questions, share concerns and provide input regarding the
proposed TRL program. Meeting times will be staggered with one meeting in the morning
and one during the evening to accommodate different schedules. 

September — October 2018: Letters will be sent out to all Lemon Grove tobacco industry

stakeholders including local tobacco business owners and managers ( approximately 31
retailers) to invite them to a separate industry specific meeting. They will also be invited
to attend the two community meetings. 

October 2018: Staff will present a summary of the community outreach results and will
introduce the ordinance to the City Council. 

November 2018: Staff will present the ordinance to City Council for its second reading. 

December 2018: TRL Program implementation can begin with the business license
renewal process. Tobacco Retail Licenses will be required in addition to the required City
Business License. 

TRL Draft Ordinance

The language of the attached Draft Ordinance adds the requirement for a Tobacco Retail License
to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code. The proposed ordinance is based in large part on the
successful program in the Cities of Vista and of San Marcos. 

This ordinance requires all sellers of tobacco and smoking products to obtain a City license
annually using a process that is similar to the regular business license process. It requires
businesses selling tobacco products to obtain an annual TRL by December 31, 2019 for the 2020
calendar year. Licenses would need to be renewed each year. The core of the program is the
annual compliance check conducted by the San Diego Sheriffs Department with retailer

5 September 2013 data from the Cater for Tobacco Policy & Organizing



ATTACHMENT A

education and assistance from CASA. Checks from the San Diego Sheriffs Department will
review the following: 

Existing tobacco laws regulating underage sales

Compliance with the STAKE Act ( identification and signage requirements) 
Prohibiting sales of drug paraphernalia. 

Penalties for violations: 

If during the annual compliance checks any retailer is found to be in violation of this ordinance, 
the penalties are as follows: 

1st violation within 5 years results in a warning and a requirement to train employees within 60
days. 

2nd violation within 5 years is a suspension of up to 30 days. 

3rd violation within 5 years is up to a 90 -day suspension. 

4th violation within 5 years is a suspension of up to 12 months. 
5th violation within 5 years may result in the revocation of the license. 

Should a license be suspended or revoked, the proposed ordinance sets forth an appeal process
for the retailer that allows for a review by an impartial hearing officer. Any violation( s) found during
the annual compliance check will automatically result in the rescinding of any discounts, and the
full license fee will be charged. 

Drug paraphernalia sales prohibited as a license condition: 

Stores that sell drug paraphernalia sometimes sell tobacco products, and those retailers often
claim that the paraphernalia is for the use of tobacco in order to get around state law that prohibits
its sale. This ordinance requires that the retailer comply with all state laws relating to drug
paraphernalia as a condition of the license. As a result, if a compliance check reveals that retailer
is selling items constituting drug paraphernalia ( as defined by state law), the retailer is violating
the local license, which can then be suspended or revoked. Drug control organizations believe
this addition to a tobacco retailer license can be a very effective tool to fight substance abuse in
communities. 

Fiscal impact and building in fees: 

As with the other five San Diego County jurisdictions with a TRL Program, Lemon Grove' s
program will be created with a self-sustaining license fee that will completely cover the cost of the
program administration and enforcement costs incurred by the San Diego County Sheriffs
Department Lemon Grove Substation. Staff anticipates TRL costs to be similar to the City of San
Marcos and the City of Vista, ranging between $ 189. 50 - $ 250, and will return with a fee estimate

that will cover the administration of the license and enforcement through yearly compliance
checks. The goal is to provide a discount that incentivizes compliance, but still allows the City to
cover all of the direct costs paid to the Sheriffs Department for inspections. It is essential that the

fee structure stay within the confines of Proposition 26 which mandates that the City cannot
recover more revenue than the cost of implementing the program. 

no



ATTACHMENT A

Proposition 56 grant funding award: 

In November 2016, California voters approved Proposition 56 which increased the excise tax for
tobacco products sold in the State. Thirty million dollars of the projected annual revenue is to be
distributed annually to local law enforcement agencies through a grant program to support
enforcement of certain state and local tobacco laws. In January 2018, staff became aware of this
opportunity and identified it as an implementation measure for the proposed TRL Program. In
accordance with the State Budget Act and Proposition 56, the grant program guidelines require
that only local law enforcement agencies within the State of California are eligible to receive funds. 
As such, only local agencies with enforcement authority for tobacco -related state laws may apply. 
However, City staff prepared and submitted a joint -award application with the Sheriff' s
Department and was successful in the application. 

The City was awarded a total of $46, 071. 00 to fund the administration and enforcement of the
TRL Program. This funding is provided through June 2020 and is a crucial component of the start- 
up costs of the program. The core components of the program in its infancy are 1) start- up of the
program including public outreach, program implementation including form creation, interagency - 
coordination with the Sheriffs Department and CASA and 2) enforcement costs from yearly
compliance checks performed by law enforcement. 

As a part of the grant award, CASA will develop and produce an implementation case study for
small jurisdictions. The case study will provide background of the jurisdiction and problem
statement utilizing the data derived from multiple youth/ young adult purchase surveys. It will also
discuss strategies for small jurisdictions to identify constituents, allies and opponents as well as
tactics to educate the community and build organizational support. The Case Study will also
address various policy considerations for other small jurisdictions interested in pursuing a
Tobacco Retailer Licensing Ordinance. The Case Study will also include pre -and post -ordinance
data documenting the reductions in illegal sales to people under age 21 years old. 

License fee and discounts for compliance: 

Under California law, the cost of the license may not exceed the cost to issue the license, carry
out annual inspections, or any other associated costs. The City estimates that the cost of
inspections, processing the license, and other administrative costs will be approximately $250 per
license. As a result, the fee for 2019 will also be approximately $ 250. This fee will be reviewed in
2020 to make sure that it continues to match the salaries and administrative processing costs, as
well as the time spent per license. Upon introduction of the Ordinance, staff will include an

accompanying resolution which states that the fee will be adjusted up or down in accordance with
state law. 

Starting the second year of the license, eligible retailers will receive a reduction in their annual
fee if no violations are found during the annual compliance check. Additionally, fee reductions will
be available if the retailer has a magnetic strip reader to verify age, conducts regular staff training
and/or has no tobacco advertising on store windows or doors. No discounts will be available the
first year, but will be available the following year after the retailer has been through at least one
compliance check. 

The proposed amount for each discount beginning in year two of the program will be $ 20 ( about
8% percent of the 2019 proposed license cost). The goal is to provide a discount that incentivizes

compliance, but still allows the city to cover all of the direct costs paid to the Sheriffs Department
for inspections. Due to the nature of the grant funding, the license fee and discount for good - 
actors will need to be revisited after the award cycle ends in June 2020. This proposed fee

structure allows for more time spent on set- up and enforcement in 2019 and 2020. Staff
recommends that after the grant completion that the CASA case study is reviewed and fees are



ATTACHMENT A

revisited to assess if the program is sustainable without grant funding. Staff will also look for
additional grant funding opportunities. 

Public Information: 

A public outreach plan will be implemented during the public information phase of this project. 
Public outreach will include the following communication methods through various platforms and
will occur as outlined in the proposed project timeline. 

Update of information and project announcement on the City' s website homepage and
tobacco retailer information subpage, 

News release and social media information campaign on Facebook, Instagram and
Twitter, 

East County Californian notice, 

Individual letters sent to each Lemon Grove tobacco retailer, and

Coordination with the San Diego County Sheriff' s Lemon Grove Substation. 

In addition to sharing information through the above mentioned methods, three community
meetings are planned as detailed in the proposed project timeline. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council discuss the draft Tobacco Retailer Licensing Program
provisions and draft Ordinance and advise staff. 

E:11



ATTACHMENT B

DRAFT — FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

ORDINANCE NO. 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL AMENDING CHAPTER
ADDING CHAPTER *** ( TOBACCO RETAIL LICENSE) TO THE LEMON GROVE

MUNICIPAL CODE TO ESTABLISH A TOBACCO RETAIL LICENSE AND PROHIBIT THE
SALE OF TOBACCO PRODUCTS TO MINORS

WHEREAS, California Penal Code Section 308 prohibits the sale or furnishing of
cigarettes, tobacco products and smoking paraphernalia to minors, as well as the purchase, 
receipt, or possession of tobacco products by minors; and

WHEREAS, California Business & Professions Code Section 22956 requires that tobacco
retailers check the identification of tobacco purchasers who reasonably appear to be under 21
years of age; and

WHEREAS, California Business & Professions Code Section 22952 and California Penal
Code Section 308 require that tobacco retailers post a conspicuous notice at each point of sale
stating that selling tobacco products to minors is illegal; and

WHEREAS, California Business & Profession Code Section 22962 prohibits the sale or
display of cigarettes though a self- service display and prohibits public access to cigarettes without
the assistance of a clerk; and

WHEREAS, California Penal Code Section 308. 1 prohibits the sale of " bidis" ( hand - rolled

filterless cigarettes) except at those businesses that prohibit the presence of minors; and

WHEREAS, California Penal Code Section 308. 3 prohibits the manufacture, distribution, 
or sale of cigarettes in packages of less than 20 and prohibits the manufacture, distribution, or
sale of roll- your -own" tobacco in packages containing less than 0. 60 ounces of tobacco; and

WHEREAS, California Business & Professions Code Section 22971. 3 authorizes local

authorities to adopt tobacco retailer licensing laws to provide for the suspension and revocation
of the local tobacco retailer license for any violation of a state tobacco control law; and

WHEREAS, a 2015 Center for Disease Control and Prevention report states that middle

and high school students' use of electronic cigarettes have tripled from 2013 to 2014; and

WHEREAS, the same report states that 9 out of 10 cigarette smokers had their first
cigarette before the age of 18; and

WHEREAS, according to 2017 data from Youth Tobacco Purchase Surveys conducted by
Community Action Service & Advocacy ( CASA), 31 percent of Lemon Grove' s tobacco retailers
sold tobacco products illegally to youth surveyors under 21 years of age; and

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove has a substantial interest in promoting compliance
with federal, state and local laws intended to regulate tobacco sales and use to youth; and

WHEREAS, studies have shown that local tobacco retail licensing programs coupled with
a strong enforcement program substantially reduces youth access to tobacco; and



ATTACHMENT B

WHEREAS, state law prohibits sales of "drug paraphernalia" however many retailers sell
items that are commonly known to be " drug paraphernalia" including water pipes and personal
vaporizers used to smoke illicit drugs, claiming the items are for tobacco or e -liquid use; and

WHEREAS, Lemon Grove intends to require compliance with state drug paraphernalia
laws as a condition of obtaining and maintaining the local tobacco retail license; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 7, Chapter 8 of the 2015- 2016 second special session of the State
Legislature changed the age for which individuals can purchase tobacco products; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to add Chapter *** the Lemon Grove Municipal Code to create
a Tobacco Retail License; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the addition of Chapter **** TOBACCO RETAIL LICENSE, 

establishing tobacco retailer license regulations, is hereby added to the City of Lemon Grove
Municipal Code to read as shown in Exhibit A. 

10- 



ATTACHMENT B

EXHIBIT A

DRAFT ORDINANCE - FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

TEXT OF PROPOSED REGULATIONS

NOTE: 

Text proposed to be added is displayed in underlined type. 

Text proposed to be deleted is displayed in strikeout type. 

The City of Lemon Grove Municipal Code to add Chapter 8. 65 to read as follows: 

CHAPTER **** TOBACCO RETAIL LICENSE

SECTIONS: 

Purpose

Definitions

Requirement for Tobacco Retail License

Applications Procedure

Issuance and Renewal of License

Display of License

License Fee

Licenses Nontransferable

License Violation - Compliance Monitoring

Suspension or Revocation of License

Denial, Suspension and Revocation - Appeals

Hearings - Generally

Conduct of Hearing

Form and Contents of Decision of Hearing Officer - Appeal to City Manager — Finality of

Decision

Enforcement

Severability



ATTACHMENT B

Purpose

The purpose of this chapter is to encourage responsible tobacco retailing and discourage
violations of tobacco related laws that prohibit the sale or distribution of tobacco products, including all smoking materials as defined in Section *** to minors and tobacco related laws that
prohibit the display of tobacco products within reach of the public, but not to expand or reduce the
degree to which the acts regulated by federal or state law are criminally proscribed or to alter thepenalty provided therefore. 

Definitions

When used in this chapter, the following definitions shall have the meanings given by this section, 
whether or not these words or phrases are capitalized: 

Drug Paraphernalia" shall have the meaning set forth in Health & Safety Code section 11014. 5, 
as that section may be amended from time to time. 

Electronic Smoking Device" means an electronic and/ or battery operated device, the use of which
may resemble smoking, which can be used to deliver an inhaled dose of nicotine or other
substances by delivering a vaporized solution. Electronic smoking device includes any such
device, whether manufactured, distributed marketed or sold as an electronic cigarette, an e - 
cigarette, an electronic cigar, electronic cigarillo, an electronic pipe, an electronic hookah, or any
product name or descriptor, including any component, part or accessory of such a device, whether
or not sold separately. 

Electronic Smoking Device Paraphernalia" means cartridges, cartomizers, e -liquid, smoke juices, 
tips, atomizers, electronic smoking device batteries, electronic smoking chargers and any other
item specifically designed for the preparations, charging or use of electronic devices. 

Hearing Officer" means the impartial hearing officer designated to serve in this capacity. "Itinerant
Tobacco Retailing" means engaging in tobacco retailing at other than a fixed location. " License" 

means a Tobacco Retail License issued by the City pursuant to this Chapter. 

Licensee" means a Person to whom a License has been issued. 

Person" means any individual, firm, partnership, joint venture, limited liability company, 
association, social club, fraternal organization, corporation, estate, trust, business trust, receiver, 
trustee, syndicate, or any other group or combination acting as a unit. 

Proprietor" means a person with an ownership or managerial interest in a business. An ownership
interest shall be deemed to exist when a person has a ten percent or greater interest in the stock, 
assets or income of a business other than the sole interest of security for debt. A managerial
interest shall be deemed to exist when a person has, or can have, sole or shared control over the
day- to-day operations of a business. 

Smoking Materials" means Tobacco Products, Electronic Smoking Device, Electronic Smoking
Device Paraphernalia, and any other product containing tobacco or nicotine that releases gases, 
particles or vapors into the air as a result of combustion, electrical ignition or vaporization, when
the apparent or usual purpose is human inhalation of the byproducts. 

12- 



ATTACHMENT B

Tobacco Product" means: ( 1) any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco or nicotine
that is intended for human consumption, whether smoked, heated, chewed, absorbed, dissolved, 
inhaled, snorted, sniffed, or ingested by any other means, including, but not limited to cigarettes, 
cigars, little cigars, chewing tobacco, pipe tobacco, snuff; and (2) any Electronic Smoking Device. 
3) Notwithstanding any provision of subsections ( 1) and ( 2) to the contrary, " tobacco product' 

includes any component, part, or accessory of a tobacco product, whether or not sold separately. 
Tobacco product" does not include any product that has been approved by the United States

Food and Drug Administration for sale as a tobacco cessation product or for other therapeutic
purposes where such product is marketed and sold solely for such an approved purpose. 

Tobacco Paraphernalia" includes cigarette papers or wrappers, pipes, holders of smoking
materials of all types, cigarette rolling machines, and any other item designed for the smoking or
ingestion of tobacco products. 

Tobacco Retailer" means any person who sells, offers for sale, exchanges, or offers to exchange
for any form of consideration, tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco paraphernalia without regard
to the quantity sold, offered for sale, exchanged, or offered for exchange. 

Tobacco Retailing" shall mean selling, offering for sale, exchanging, or offering to exchange for
any form of consideration, tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco paraphernalia without regard to
the quantity sold, offered for sale, exchanged, or offered for exchange. 

Requirement for Tobacco Retail License

A. It shall be unlawful for any person to act as a Tobacco Retailer in the City without first
obtaining and maintaining a valid Tobacco Retail License pursuant to this Municipal Code Chapter
for each location at which Tobacco Retailing is to occur. No Tobacco Retail License will be issued
to an authorized Tobacco Retailing at other than a fixed location. No License will be issued for
itinerant Tobacco Retailing or Tobacco Retailing from vehicles. 

B. Nothing in this Chapter shall be construed to grant any person obtaining a Tobacco Retail
License any status or right other than the right to act as a Tobacco Retailer at the location in the
City identified on the face of the License, subject to compliance with all other applicable laws, 
regulations, and ordinances. Nothing in this Chapter shall be construed to render inapplicable, 
supersede, or apply in lieu of any other provision of applicable law, including, without limitation, 
any condition or limitation on indoor smoking made applicable to business establishments by
Labor Code Section 6404. 5. 

C. No person who is younger than the minimum age established by California law for the
purchase or possession of Tobacco Products shall engage in Tobacco Retailing. 

ADDlications Procedure

A. Application for a Tobacco Retail License shall be submitted to the City in the name of each
Proprietor proposing to conduct Tobacco Retailing and shall be signed by each Proprietor or an
authorized agent thereof. A Proprietor proposing to conduct Tobacco Retailing at more than one
location shall submit a separate application for each location. 

B. All applications shall be submitted on a form supplied by the City and shall contain the
following information: 



ATTACHMENT B

The name, address, and telephone number of each Proprietor. 

2. The business name, address and telephone number of the fixed location for which a
Tobacco Retail License is sought. 

3. The name and mailing address authorized by each applicant to receive all License - 
related communications and notices ( the " authorized address"). Failure to supply an authorized
address shall be understood to consent to the provision of notice at the business address
specified in paragraph 2, above. 

4. Whether or not any applicant has previously been issued a License pursuant to this
Chapter that is or was at any time suspended or revoked and, if so, the dates of the suspension
period or the date of revocation. 

5. Such other information as the City Manager deems necessary for the administration
or enforcement of this Chapter. 

6. Any and all additional requirements contained in a Tobacco Retail License application
pursuant to this Municipal Code Section **'. 

Issuance and Renewal License

A. Upon the receipt of an application for a Tobacco Retail License and the payment of
a Tobacco

Retail License fee, the City shall issue a License unless: 

The application is incomplete or inaccurate. 

2. The application seeks authorization for tobacco retailing at an address that appears
on a license that is suspended, has been revoked, or is subject to suspension or revocation

proceedings for violation of any of the provisions of this chapter. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
this subparagraph shall not constitute a basis for denial of a license if either or both of the following
apply: 

a) The applicant provides the City with documentation demonstrating that the applicant
has acquired or is acquiring the premises or business in an arm's length transaction. For the
purposes of this subparagraph, an " arm' s length transaction" is defined as sale in good faith and

for valuable consideration that reflects the fair market value in the open market between two

informed and willing parties, neither under any compulsion to participate in the transaction. A sale
between relatives, related companies or partners, or a sale for the primary purpose of avoiding
the effect of the violations of this chapter that occurred at the location, is presumed not to be an

arm' s length transaction." 

b) It has been more than three years since the most recent License for that location was

revoked. 

3. The application seeks authorization for Tobacco Retailing by a Proprietor for which
or whom a suspension is in effect or by a Proprietor which or who has had a license revoked, 
pursuant to this chapter. 

14- 



ATTACHMENT B

4. The application seeks an authorization for Tobacco Retailing that is unlawful pursuant
to this Chapter, or that is unlawful pursuant to any other local, state, or federal law. 

5. The City has information that the applicant or his or her agents or employees have
violated any local, state, or federal tobacco control law at the location for which the License or

renewal of the License is sought within the preceding 30 day period. 

6. The City has information that the applicant or his or her agent or employee has
violated any local, State or Federal tobacco control law, including this Chapter, within the
preceding ( 12) months. 

7. The issuance of a Tobacco Retail License would be in conflict with any other City
ordinance. 

B. Beginning from the effective date of this Chapter, all Tobacco Retailers have until
December 31, 2019 to obtain a License. An application to renew such License shall be made no

later than 30 days prior, but no earlier than 60 days prior to the expiration of the License. The City
has no obligation to issue notification of impending expiration of any License. The applicant shall
follow all of the procedures and provide all of the information required by Section *** above. The

City shall process the application according to the provisions of this section. A License may be
renewed annually by submitting a Tobacco Retail License application to the City along with
payment of a Tobacco Retail Licensing fee; provided, however, a Tobacco Retail License that is
suspended, has been revoked, or is subject to suspension or revocation proceedings shall not be

renewed. 

C. If the information required in the License application pursuant to any subsection of
Chapter 8.65 changes, a new Tobacco Retail License is required before the business may
continue to act as a Tobacco Retailer. For example, if a Proprietor to whom a License has been

issued changes business location, that Proprietor must apply for a new License prior to acting as
a Tobacco Retailer at the new location. If the business is sold, the new owner must apply for a
License for that location before acting as a Tobacco Retailer. 

D. A Tobacco Retail License that is not timely renewed pursuant to this chapter shall be
automatically suspended by operation of law. If not renewed, a license shall be automatically
revoked six months after the renewal date. Additionally, civil, criminal and/ or administrative

citations may be issued during this interim period for failure to maintain the appropriate License. 
To reinstate the paid status of a License that has been suspended due to the failure to timely pay
the renewal fee, the Tobacco Retailer must: 

1. Submit the License renewal fee plus a reinstatement fee of ten percent of the License
renewal fee; and

2. Submit a signed affidavit affirming that he or she has not sold any Tobacco Product
or Tobacco Paraphernalia during the period the license was suspended for failure to pay the
License renewal fee. 

Display of License

Each license shall be prominently displayed in a publicly visible location at the licensed premises. 
Failure to properly display the license will result in the issuance of a citation. 



ATTACHMENT B

License Fees

The fee for issuance or renewal of a Tobacco Retail License shall be established by resolution of
the City Council and shall be in addition to the City' s business license fee and any other license
or permit fee imposed by this code upon the applicant. The Tobacco Retail License fee shall be
paid to the City at the time the license application is submitted. The fee shall be calculated so as
to recover the cost of administration and enforcement of this Chapter, including, for example, 
issuing a License, administering the License program, Tobacco Retailer education, Tobacco
Retailer inspection and compliance checks, documentation of violations, and prosecution of

violators, but shall not exceed the cost of the regulatory program authorized by this Chapter. All
fees and interest upon proceeds of fees shall be used exclusively to fund the program. Fees are
nonrefundable except as may be required by law. 

Licenses Nontransferable & Convev a Limited. Conditional Privilege

A Tobacco Retail License is nontransferable and subject to the provisions of this Municipal Code

Section. Nothing in this Chapter shall be construed to grant any person obtaining and maintaining
a Tobacco Retailer License any status or right other than the limited conditional privilege to act
as a Tobacco Retailer at the location within the City' s jurisdictional boundaries identified on the
face of the License, subject to compliance with the terms and conditions of this Chapter. 

License Violation — Compliance Monitorin

A. It shall be a violation of a Tobacco Retail License for a Tobacco Retail Licensee or

his or her agents or employees to violate any local, state or federal tobacco - related law. 

B. It shall be a violation of this Chapter for any Tobacco Retail Licensee or any of the
Licensee' s agents or employees to violate any local, state, or federal law regulating controlled
substances or Drug Paraphernalia including, but not limited to, California Health and Safety Code
section 11364. 7, as that section may be amended from time to time. 

C. In addition to the provisions of this Municipal Code, compliance with this Chapter
shall be monitored by the San Diego Sheriffs Department. Any peace officer or Municipal Code
compliance official also may enforce this Chapter. The San Diego Sheriffs Department shall
check compliance of each Tobacco Retailer at least one time per twelve ( 12) month period and
shall conduct additional compliance checks as warranted. The compliance checks shall be
conducted to determine, at a minimum, if the Tobacco Retailer is complying with tobacco laws
regulating underage sales. The San Diego Sheriffs Department shall use youth decoys and
comply with protocols for the compliance checks developed in consultation with the San Diego
County Department of Health and Human Services and the San Diego District Attorney. When
appropriate, the compliance checks shall determine compliance with other tobacco -related laws. 

D. The City shall not enforce any tobacco related minimum age law against a person
who otherwise might be in violation of such law because of a person' s age ( hereinafter " youth
decoy") if the potential violation occurs when: 

1. The youth decoy is participating in a compliance check supervised by a peace officer; 
or

16- 



ATTACHMENT B

2. The youth decoy is participating in a compliance check funded in part by the San
Diego County Department of Health and Human Services or funded in part, either directly or
indirectly through sub -contracting, by the California Department of Health Services. 

3. The youth decoy has a letter of permission for such compliance check activity from
the District Attorney' s Office. 

Suspension or Revocation of License

A. In addition to any other penalty authorized by law, and including the provisions of
this Municipal Code, a Tobacco Retail License may be suspended or revoked if the City finds, 
after notice to the Tobacco Retail Licensee and opportunity to be heard, that the Tobacco Retail
Licensee or his or her agents or employees has or have violated any of the provisions of this
Chapter; provided, however, violations by a Licensee at one location may not be accumulated
against other locations of that same Tobacco Retail Licensee, nor may violations accumulated
against a prior tobacco retail licensee at a licensed location be accumulated against a new

tobacco retail licensee at the same licensed location. 

1. Upon a finding by the City of a first License violation within any five- year period, the
City shall: 

a) Issue a written warning to the Licensee. 

b) Advise the Licensee of the penalties for further violations of this Chapter. 

C) Require the Licensee to provide documentation to the City that all employees
engaged in the Retail Sale of tobacco have received training in a City approved program within
sixty ( 60) days after the warning, or such other time as shall be set by the City. 

2. Upon a finding by the City of a second License violation within any five year period, 
the License may be suspended up to thirty ( 30) days. 

3. Upon the finding by the City of a third License violation within any five year period, 
the license may be suspended for up to ninety ( 90) days. 

4. Upon the finding by the City of a fourth License violation within any five year period, 
the License may be suspended for up to one ( 1) year. 

5. Upon a finding by the City of a fifth License violation within any five year period, the
License may be revoked. 

B. A Tobacco Retail License shall be revoked if the City finds, after notice and
opportunity to be heard, that any one of the conditions listed below exist. The revocation shall be
without prejudice to the filing of a new application for a Tobacco Retail License. 

1. One or more of the bases for denial of a Tobacco Retail License under Section
8. 65. 050 existed at the time the Tobacco Retail License application was made or at any time
before the Tobacco Retail License was issued. 

2. The application is incomplete for failure to provide the information required by Section
8. 65. 040. 



ATTACHMENT B

3. The information contained in the application, including supplemental information, if
any, is found to be false in any material respect. 

4. The application seeks authorization for Tobacco Retailing that is unlawful pursuant
to this Code, or that is unlawful pursuant to any other local, state, or federal law. 

C. In the event the City suspends or revokes a Tobacco Retail License, written notice
of the suspension or revocation shall be served upon the Tobacco Retail Licensee within five ( 5) 

days of the suspension or revocation in a manner prescribed in Section ***. The notice shall

contain: 

A brief statement of the specific grounds for such suspension or revocation; 

2. A statement that the Tobacco Retail Licensee may appeal the suspension or
revocation by submitting an appeal, in writing, in accordance with the provisions of Section ***, to

the City, within ten ( 10) calendar days of the date of the service of the notice; and

3. A statement that the failure to appeal the notice of suspension or revocation will

constitute a waiver of all rights to an administrative appeal hearing, and the suspension or
revocation will be final. 

Denial, Suspension and Revocation - Appeals

A. Any Tobacco Retail License applicant or licensee aggrieved by the decision of the
City in denying, suspending, or revoking a Tobacco Retail License, may appeal the decision, by
submitting a written appeal to the City Clerk within ten ( 10) calendar days from the date of service
of the notice of denial, suspension, or revocation. The written appeal shall contain: 

1. A brief statement in ordinary and concise language of the specific action protested, 
together with any material facts claimed to support the contentions of the appellant; 

2. A brief statement in ordinary and concise language of the relief sought, and the
reasons why it is claimed the protested action should be reversed or otherwise set aside; 

3. The signatures of all parties named as appellants and their official mailing addresses; 
and

4. The verification ( by declaration under penalty of perjury) of at least one appellant as
to the truth of the matters stated in the appeal. 

B. The appeal hearing shall be conducted by a hearing officer. 

C. Upon receipt of any appeal filed pursuant to this section, the City Clerk shall transmit
said appeal to the hearing officer who shall calendar it for a hearing. The hearing officer shall give
the parties at least fifteen ( 15) calendar days written notice of the time and place of the hearing
either by causing a copy of such notice to be delivered to the appellant personally or by mailing a
copy thereof, postage prepaid, addressed to the appellant at the address shown on the appeal. 
Upon good cause, the hearing officer may grant one extension for the date of the hearing not to
exceed fifteen ( 15) days from the original date set for the hearing. 

18- 



ATTACHMENT B

D. Only those matters or issues specifically raised by the appellant in the notice of appeal
shall be considered in the hearing of the appeal. 

E. Failure of any person to file a timely appeal in accordance with the provisions of this
section shall constitute an irrevocable waiver of the right to an administrative hearing and a final
adjudication of the notice and order, or any portion thereof. 

F. Following the hearing on the appeal by the hearing officer, the decision of the hearing
officer may be appealed to the City Manager or his or her designee. A decision of the City
Manager or his or her designee shall be the final decision of the City. 

G. During a period of License suspension, the Tobacco Retail Licensee must remove
from public view all Tobacco Products and Tobacco Paraphernalia at the address that appears

on the suspended or revoked Tobacco Retail License. 

Hearings — Generally

A. At the time set for hearing, the hearing officer shall proceed to hear the testimony of
material witnesses, the appellant, and other competent persons, including members of the public, 

respecting those matters or issues specifically listed by the appellant in the notice of appeal. 

B. The proceedings at the hearing shall be electronically recorded. Either party may
provide a certified shorthand reporter to maintain a record of the proceedings at the party's own
expense. 

C. The hearing officer may, upon the request of the appellant or upon the request of the
City, grant continuances from time to time for good cause shown, or upon his or her own motion. 

Conduct of Hearing

A. Hearings need not be conducted in accordance to the technical rules relating to
evidence and witnesses. Government Code section 11513, subsections ( a), ( b) and ( c), or as

such section may be amended from time to time, shall apply to hearings under this Chapter. 

B. Oral evidence shall be taken only upon oath or affirmation. 

C. Irrelevant and unduly repetitious evidence shall be excluded. 

D. Each party shall have these rights, among others: 

To call and examine witnesses on any matter relevant to the issues of the hearing. 

To introduce documentary and physical evidence. 

3. To cross- examine opposing witnesses on any matter relevant to the issues of the
hearing. 

4. To impeach any witness regardless of which party first called the witness to testify. 

5. To rebut evidence presented against the parry. 



ATTACHMENT B

6. To represent himself, herself, or itself, or to be represented by anyone of his, her, or
its choice who is lawfully permitted do so. 

E. In reaching a decision, official notice may be taken, either before or after submission
of the case for decision, of any fact that may be judicially noticed by the courts of this state or that
may appear in any of the official records of the City of any of its departments. 

Form and Contents of Decision of Hearing Officer - Appeal to City Manager - Finality of
Decision

A. If it is shown, by a preponderance of the evidence, that one or more bases exist to
deny, suspend, or revoke the Tobacco Retail License, the hearing officer shall affirm the City' s
decision to deny, suspend, or revoke the Tobacco Retail License. The decision of the hearing
officer shall be in writing and shall contain findings of fact and a determination of the issues
presented. 

B. The decision of the hearing officer shall inform the appellant that the decision may
be appealed to the City Manager by filing a written appeal with the hearing officer within ten days
of receipt of the decision of the hearing officer. The written appeal shall be forwarded to the City
Manager upon receipt. 

C. Within fifteen ( 15) days of receipt of the written appeal, the City Manager shall review

the record of the hearing and issue a written decision to grant or deny the appeal. A decision of
the City Manager shall be final. The City Manager shall provide appellant with a copy of his or her
decision and that the time for judicial review is governed by California Code of Civil Procedure
section 1094.6, or as such section may be amended from time to time. Copies of the decision
shall be delivered to the parties personally or sent by certified mail to the address shown on the
appeal. The decision shall be final when signed by City Manager and served as provided in this
section. 

Enforcement

A. In addition to any other remedy, any person violating any provision of this chapter
shall be guilty of a misdemeanor for each day a violation continues. 

B. Any violation of this chapter may be remedied by a civil action brought by the City
Attorney. The City may recover attorneys' fees and costs of suit, including witness fees, in any
civil action brought by the City Attorney to remedy any violation of this chapter. 

C. Violations of this chapter are hereby declared to be public nuisances subject to
abatement by the City. 

D. In addition to criminal sanctions and other remedies set forth in this chapter, civil and
administrative penalties may be imposed pursuant to Chapter 1. 24 of this Municipal Code against
any person violating any provision of this chapter. Imposition, enforcement, collection and
administrative review of administrative penalties imposed shall be conducted pursuant to this
Municipal Code Chapter 1. 24. 

IN111



ATTACHMENT B

Severability

If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase in this chapter or
any part thereof is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or invalid or ineffective by any court
of competent jurisdiction, that decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining
portions of this chapter or any part thereof. The City Council hereby declares that it would have
passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase thereof
irrespective of the fact that any one or more subsections, subdivisions, paragraphs, sentences, 
clauses, or phrases be declared unconstitutional, or invalid, or ineffective. 



VOW

Friends and Neighbors of Palm Street and adjoining streets... 

Recently the City of Lemon Grove decided to paint each corner up to
90ft in Red Curbs No Parking zones mostly on the north side of Palm
between Skyline/ Kemp and Golden Ave. 

In doing so a huge percentage of parking has been eliminated. In some

cases taking parking completely away from some homes. 
The safety concerns this painting has now caused is now most of the

people parking now have to cross a very wide street putting pedestrians

at risk trying to get to their vehicle. Not only that but now we have to

impose on south side and side roads to use parking in front of their
homes. 

We understand the need for safety but the standard the city is using is
the Calif Highway Code which is not designed for residential areas but for
HIGHWAY SPEEDS starting as high as 55 TO 70 mph... 

We believe a 10, 15 or maximum 20 ft red curb would serve all safety

and parking needs and concerns. 

We are asking the city to Reevaluate the current red curbs and paint the
corners only red with in the standards 10 to 20 ft. Usually used in a

residential area..... 

NAME. -
D4Yr\ e' 4

b 7T- 22-R- 7' Z- 

Dy ADDRESS

S// 6 2, ' Ps Lr t s -r



Friends and Neighbors of Palm Street and adjoining streets... 

Recently the City of Lemon Grove decided to paint each corner up to
90ft in Red Curbs No Parking zones mostly on the north side of Palm
between Skyline/ Kemp and Golden Ave. 

In doing so a huge percentage of parking has been eliminated. In some

cases taking parking completely away from some homes. 

The safety concerns this painting has now caused is now most of the
people parking now have to cross a very wide street putting pedestrians

at risk trying to get to their vehicle. Not only that but now we have to

impose on south side and side roads to use parking in front of their
homes. 

We understand the need for safety but the standard the city is using is

the Calif Highway Code which is not designed for residential areas but for
HIGHWAY SPEEDS starting as high as 55 TO 70 mph... 
We believe a 10, 15 or maximum 20 ft red curb would serve all safety

and parking needs and concerns. 

We are asking the city to Reevaluate the current red curbs and paint the
corners only red with in the standards 10 to 20 ft. Usually used in a

residential area..... 

NAME. ADDRESS

z - 4_ LCA

X368" $' Qt 110 S L e G

LC7- 
93 z

o
n  

5, r7, g

5<-Q--,Xpj
f6-- (/VX

837! A /M J, ,Lcl



Friends and Neighbors of Palm Street and adjoining streets... 

Recently the City of Lemon Grove decided to paint each corner up to
90ft in Red Curbs No Parking zones mostly on the north side of Palm
between Skyline/ Kemp and Golden Ave. 

In doing so a huge percentage of parking has been eliminated. In some

cases taking parking completely away from some homes. 
The safety concerns this painting has now caused is now most of the

people parking now have to cross a very wide street putting pedestrians
at risk trying to get to their vehicle. Not only that but now we have to
impose on south side and side roads to use parking in front of their
homes. 

We understand the need for safety but the standard the city is using is
the Calif Highway Code which is not designed for residential areas but for
HIGHWAY SPEEDS starting as high as 55 TO 70 mph... 
We believe a 10, 15 or maximum 20 ft red curb would serve all safety

and parking needs and concerns. 

We are asking the city to Reevaluate the current red curbs and paint the
corners only red with in the standards 10 to 20 ft. Usually used in a

residential area..... 

NAME. ADDRESS

No f4)0St

er on/ rRaV6 lid. 9% 9yS

0,J8o

g3 z Pot   



streets"' 

et and
adjoining

ch
corner up

to

ors of
palm

Stre

ceded
to

paint
ea

side
of

palm

ds and
Neighb

on
Grove

de
on

the
north

Frien

the City
Of Lem

Z°
nes

mostly

ecently
o

pgrking
Ave.

ngted• 
In

some

R CurbsNlim

in Red and G°
Iden Av ' 

n
has

been

gott

SkylinelKemp
e of

parks g
some

homes. 

t of the
between

huge Per
cent

away
fra' s

is now
mos

ns

In doing
so a

s now
cause edestr

a

king
pgrking

aiming

has utting p
Veto

c
ases

to ns this p er
wide

street p

w we
have

e
safety

cancer

have to cr°
Ss a v

only
that

but 00
t of

their

Th t in fronh
isle No

le
parking

n° w
their

vehicle. 

use
parking

people

tr ing to get to
side

roads
to

is using
is

at risk
VVIng

side
and

dord
the c0ty

impose

on Stan

ia1
areas

but for

imp
r safety

but the
for

resident
homes' 

nd
the

need
fo

not

designed

we

understa
Code

which
is

as 55 TO 70 mph—

all safety

lif
Highway • 

n
as

high
curb

would

serve

the Ca
SpEEps

stgrt g
urn

20 ft red
GHwAY

or
maxim

sand

paint

the

HI
a 10 

15
t red

curb

we
believe

ds and

concerns' 
ate

the
curren

used
in a

to
Reevglu

o 20 ft. 
Usually

and
parking

nee

e city s 10 t
ore

asking

the

the

standard
We

only
red

with n

cornersAppRESs

tial
area.. --- 

fesden1 I

A
NAME• f''" / l

a  l 
c 

co
ti

1 



Friends and Neighbors of Palm Street and adjoining streets... 

Recently the City of Lemon Grove decided to paint each corner up to
90ft in Red Curbs No Parking zones mostly on the north side of Palm
between Skyline/ Kemp and Golden Ave. 

In doing so a huge percentage of parking has been eliminated. In some

cases taking parking completely away from some homes. 
The safety concerns this painting has now caused is now most of the

people parking now have to cross a very wide street putting pedestrians
at risk trying to get to their vehicle. Not only that but now we have to

impose on south side and side roads to use parking in front of their
homes. 

We understand the need for safety but the standard the city is using is
the Calif Highway Code which is not designed for residential areas but for
HIGHWAY SPEEDS starting as high as 55 TO 70 mph... 

We believe a 10, 15 or maximum 20 ft red curb would serve all safety

and parking needs and concerns. 

We are asking the city to Reevaluate the current red curbs and paint the
corners only red with in the standards 10 to 20 ft. Usually used in a

residential area..... 

NAME. 
ADDRESS

V

L Iq

po', 

f-- 


